This project was funded in part by the Wayne County Commissioners along with a grant award from the Pennsylvania Department of Community & Economic Development.

The source of the land use/land cover data was 1959 USDA aerial photography updated with township official input and with local citizen's input. The roads and parcel lines shown are from more recent data and are shown on this 1959 map to help the user identify location.